

Date: May 30, 2013

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID T62-IPCON and T62- IPCON20

Dear Sir/Madam:

On behalf of Johnson Outdoors, Inc., I would like to submit an application for a Class II Permissive Change for the above FCC ID numbers.

-The compass board has been modified to be fully incorporated on to one board instead of two.
The RF board has remained unchanged and the functionality, components and schematics of the device remains unchanged.

Please refer to the internal photographs and schematics for details.

Sincerely,



Nic Johnson, NCE
Electrical Test Engineering Manager
NCEE Labs
4740 Discovery Drive
Lincoln, NE 68521
Phone: 402.323.6233 x102
Toll Free: 1.888.567.6860
Fax: 402.323.6238
Email: njohnson@nceelabs.com